
From: SWNY Team
To: SWNYDLFC-L
Cc: Katelyn Walley-Stoll; Amy Marie Barkley; Camila Flavia de Assis Lage; Katelyn Miller; Kelly Lynn Bourne
Subject: Upcoming Livestock-Focused Events from SWNYDLFC
Date: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 9:15:11 AM

Hello Everyone,
 
We have a full line-up of livestock related programming scheduled for the month of October! Take a
look at our events below, and reach out to Amy Barkey (amb544@cornell.edu or 716-640-0844)
with any questions. Looking forward to seeing you at one of these upcoming events!
 
FAMACHA and Internal Parasite IPM Training at Mitrowski House Farm, Machias, NY
Thursday, October 6, 2022, 4:00pm – 6:30pm at Mitrowski House Farm, Machias, NY
 
Join Amy Barkley of the SWNYDLFC Team and Lynn Bliven of CCE Allegany for a comprehensive,
hands-on FAMACHA training. We will review the common internal parasites of sheep and goats, anti-
parasitic drug classes and the use of Integrated Pest Management to reduce resistance in parasite
populations, and pasture management for optimal forage production and limiting of potential
parasite burdens. 
 
For more information and to register, visit: https://swnydlfc.cce.cornell.edu/event.php?id=1936
 
 
Fall Update on the Highly Pathogenic Avian Influenza Outbreak
Wednesday, October 12, 2022, 7:00pm – 8:00pm on Zoom (online webinar)
 
Highly Pathogenic Avian Influenza (HPAI) is still circulating in the US, with the number of cases in
both commercial and backyard flocks increasing as we head into fall. All poultry famers, hobbyists,
and enthusiasts are invited to join Cornell Cooperative Extension's Livestock Program Work Team
and the NYS Department of Agriculture and Markets to learn more about this disease, what we know
so far about the current outbreak, and how we should prepare moving into the heart of the fall
migration.
 
For more information and to register, visit: https://swnydlfc.cce.cornell.edu/event.php?id=1961
 
 
Beef Quality Assurance (BQA) Training at Town Line Livestock in Perrysburg, NY
Saturday, October 15, 2022, 9am – 2pm at Perrysburg Volunteer Fire Company and Townline
Livestock, Perrysburg, NY
 
This nationwide training and certification program arms beef producers with the tools they need to
make sound management decisions for the health of their cattle, the safety of their customers, and
the quality of their beef.
 
For more information and to register, visit: https://swnydlfc.cce.cornell.edu/event.php?id=1947
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Sincerely,
 

Amy Barkley
Livestock and Beginning Farm Specialist
Cornell Cooperative Extension
SWNY Dairy, Livestock & Field Crops
amb544@cornell.edu |swnydlfc.cce.cornell.edu
716.640.0844
Cornell Cooperative Extension is an equal opportunity, affirmative action educator and employer.
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